
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/18/2010 2:49:35 PM
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: House Committee Staff to Tour San Bruno this Week

thx

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:49 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: House Committee Staff to Tour San Bruno this Week

Rich Clark is organizing for us.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:48 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul
Subject: FW: House Committee Staff to Tour San Bruno this Week

More functionaries visiting San Bruno.

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:47 PM
To: Lavinson, Melissa A; Hogle, Jessica; Ittner, Mary Ellen; Kiyota, Travis; Cherry, Brian K; Stock, 
William 
Cc: I Redacted
Subject: Re: House Committee Staff to Tour San Bruno this Week

; Kline, Steven L.

Team,

Rachel Carr, who is the Democratic Counsel of the House Subcommittee with jurisdiction over pipeline 
safety, will be touring the San Bruno site with CPUC staff this Wednesday, Oct. 20. She will be joined 
by her colleague, Joe Connelly who is more technical in nature. The exact time nor CPUC staff person 
has been confirmed. In addition to the tour, Rachel would like to meet with PG&E staff to discuss a 
variety of topics, including the status of Line 132, how the gas is flowing, what repairs are expected, 
what our interactions with the CPUC were prior to the accident, info on the claims process.

For now, no hearing is planned, the staff are doing the trip on background. This accident introduces a 
new scenario for them given the intrastate pipeline and state PUC oversight.

Rachel seemed fine with PG&E staff being part of the SB tour or available for a separate meeting on
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Thursday AM.

It may make most sense to have folks like Mary Ellen and Bill join Rachel and Joe for the tour and 
address most of their questions at that time.

Please let me know your thoughts and availability. I'll provide more specifics on the tour as I get them. 
We should plan for it to be midday PDT Wednesday.

Thanks,

Redacted
Pacific Gas & Electric 
Redacted I

From: Lavinson, Melissa A 
To: [Redacted 
Ccj Redacted 
Sent: Mon Oct 18 14:11:28 2010
Subject: RE: House Committee Staff to Tour San Bruno this Week

■ Hogle, Jessica; Ittner, Mary Ellen 
Kline, Steven L.

Thanks. Can you also find out who else will be on the tour - who is providing it to them?

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 5:08 PM 
To: Lavinson. Melissa A: Hogle, Jessica; Ittner, Mary Ellen 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: House Committee Staff to Tour San Bruno this Week

; Kline, Steven L.

All,

Two staff from the House Subcommittee with primary jurisdiction over pipeline safety will be touring San 
Bruno this week, either Weds or Thurs -1 am awaiting further details. Ideally we can have PG&E team 
members available to join them?

I'll provide more details as I have them but wanted to get the communications ball rolling.

Redacted
Pacific Gas & Electric
Redacted

From: Carr. Rachel <Rachel.Carr@mail.house.gov> 
To: |Redacted [
Sent: Mon Oct 18 13:57:25 2010 
Subject: RE: San Bruno
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Redacted

Jennifer Esposito (House Transportation Committee) gave me your contact information. I am 
going to be traveling to San Bruno this week with Joe Connelly (in our office). We would like to 
meet with PG&E while we are in San Bruno on Wednesday or Thursday, to discuss the accident, 
the investigation, etc. Can you please give me a call to discuss, or let me know who I should reach
out to in California?

Thanks.

Rachel E. Carr 
Democratic Counsel
Subcommittee on Railroads, Pipelines, & Hazardous Materials 
U.S. House Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure 
590 Ford House Office Building 
Phone: (202) 225-3274 
Fax: (202) 226-3475

From: Carr, Rachel
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 2:57 PM 
To: Redacted
Subject: San Bruno

Redacted

I just left you a voicemail, please give me a call at your earliest convenience.

Many thanks.

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
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